= Presioent’s Commission .,‘
ON THE
AssassinaTiON oF PrEsipent KEnnEDY

200 Maryland Ave. NE

EARL wau‘z::. Washington, D.C, 20002 J.LEE RANE™,

e Geneva
RICHARD B. RUSSELL Telepbone 543-1400 o
JOHN BHERMAN COOPER
HALE BOGGS
GERALD R. PORD
JOHN J. McCLOY
ALLEN W, pULLES

Mr, J. Edgar Hoover, Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Penngylvania Ave., & 9th St. N. W.

/ | Washington, D. C. 20535 /)7#’

Dear Mr. Hoover:

€, r‘f"]
Information provided to the Cormission by another . Ef"]
G agency discloses that one (FNU) liagid served as a First "'“,-_-,-‘a
L Lieutenant in the 17th Battalion, 15th Brigade of the f;fj
Internaticnal Brigades during the Spenish Civi]‘. Viar, , g}’ )
\.f.-‘f" ’ .
Please re-interview #yma# Magid (Clements Report, ~
&'f January 31, 1964, p.l4), former husband of Jack Rwby's
sister, Eva Grant, to determine whether or not the
above individual is identical to Hyman Magid or any
member of his family. If so, inquire further of Mr.
Magid concerning the political activities of Jack Ruby iy
and Eva Grant. Please also inquire, whether or not, Py Jd 3
Eva Grant was ever employed or associated with Al .
Capone or any other underworld elements, B
e Sincerely g
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- 1 - Mr. Swanson
Airtel ZU— 'IS

To! SACs, Chicago (44-845 (Enclosure)

Dnge’!h(ii-lﬂaﬂ /Lj’é? ;7

Fromt O Director, ¥YBI (44-34016) —
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" Enclosed herewith for Chicago is a letter from the -
President's Commission dated 6/18/64 setting forth information
that 4nformation received by another Government agency discloses
that one First Name Unknown (FNU) Magid served as a First ’ _
Lieutenant in the 17th Battalion, 15th Brigade of the Internationa

& Trigades during the Spenish Civil War, Commission requests
" ¢hat Hyman Magid, former husband of Jack L. Ruby's sister, Eva
Grant, be reinterviewed to determine whether he is identical
with FNU Magid or any member of his family and, if so, he should
be interviewed concerning political activities of Ruby and Eva
Grant as well as determine whether or not Grant was ever employed
or associated with Al Capone or any other underwvorld elements,

Persons contacted should be advised that investigation

is being conducted at the specific request of the President's
5/ Comnmission on the Assassination of President Zennedy. . Requested

investigation should be immediately conducted and theresafter
letterhead memorandum setting forth the results of investigation
should be promptly submitted suitable for dissomination to the
Commission. Letterhead memorandum should be carefully reviewed
to insure that there sre no grammatical errors, Furnish Dallas
copies of results of investigation. § :

=
W
=2
o
o
=
e
=

HCS/ras ' . . . ' i
Tolson (6
Betmt SEE NOTE ON PAGE WO,

Rusen UN 24 m
Taval

e e »;/
;Jz——Nzﬁjijosj jMpme

Callahos —

Lo77 % [ — /

o p——— TV { (];Z“//
Gale J

Sulliven f




NOTE:

Commission by letter 6/18/64 advised received
information from another Government agency that one FNU
Magid charged with the 15th Brigade of the International
Battalion during the Spanish Civil War., The Government
Agency referred to is CIA and we received a copy of their
report to the Commission dated 6/10/64 by memorandum 6/12/64
which contained this information. We previously interviewed
Hyman Magid who is co-owner of a butcher shop in Chicago,
I1linois, and was formerly married to Ruby's sister, Eya
Grant. Magid advised us that he has had no contact with
Eva Grant or members of her family since the 19830's when

he separated from her. He had no more than a faint recollection

of Ruby. BStated he knew of no organizations to which Ruby
or his family belonged to.
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June 30, 1064

BY COURIER SERVICE

1l - Mr, Belmont

1 - Hr. Rosen
Bonorable J. Lee Rankin 1 = Mr, Malley
General Counsel 1 - Mr, McGowan
The President's Commission 1 - Mr. Hines

200 Maryland Avenue, Northeast
Vashingtoa, D. C.

O
Dear Mr. Rankinmt dock Rub

In reply to your letter of June 18, 1964,
requesting interview of Hyman Magid, there are enclosed
herevith tvo copies of a memorandum dated June 24, 1964,
at Chicago, Illinois, setting forth the results of the
requested inn-t!.nt on. '

Bincerely yours,
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NOTE: Hyman Magid is the former husbﬁnd of Eva Grant
Jack Ruby's sister. The Commission received
information from the CIA that onme (FNU) Magid had partic
in the Spanish Civil War and requested that we interview
Magid,
Civil War or hav%ng any relatives who had done so,
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Magid denied having ever participated in the Spanish
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